Kenai Peninsula Borough Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Brent Hibbert, Assembly President

Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM:

Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor

DATE:

March 2, 2021

RE:

Appointments to the KPB Advisory Planning Commission

In accordance with KPB 21.02, appointments to Kenai Peninsula Borough Advisory Planning Commissions are recommended by the Borough Mayor, subject to confirmation by the Borough Assembly. All applicants meet the residency and registered voter qualifications. I hereby submit to the Assembly my recommendation for confirmation of the following appointments to the KPB Advisory Planning Commission:

Anchor Point APC	<u>Seat</u>	<u>Expires</u>
Sonshine D. Konovalov	Α	September 30, 2023
Kalifornsky APC		
Kathryn A. Medcoff Krista Schooley	A C	September 30, 2023 September 30, 2023

Cc:

Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director Sandra Fletcher, Planning Senior Clerk Bryan Taylor, Land Management Clerk's Office

Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Department

Advisory Planning Commission Application Submitted 2021-02-08 16:37:48

APC/Seat: Anchor Point – Seat A (Term Expires 09/30/2023)

Name	Mobile Phone	
Sonshine D Konovalov		
Home Phone	Work Phone	
907 738 4410	907 738 4410	
Email	Date of Birth	
sonshinek@yahooo.com		
SSN	Voter#	
Residence Address	Mailing Address	
70619 Peggy Dr Anchor Point, AK 99556	P.O Box 3462 Homer , AK 99603	
How long have you lived in the area served by this Advisory Planning Commission?	What knowledge, experience, or expertise will you bring to this board?	
Almost a year	I have worked with the Public for 10 plus years thoughout Kenai Peninsula. Hardworker, Honest, Responsible, Outgoing, Fun, Teamplayer, Meets Deadlines, Good computer skills, Trustworthy. Have worked for University of Southeast Alaska. Have worked for State of Alaska, Good employment history. Have been a Manager for Landlords and collected rent and advised them about decisions. This would be a great opportunity to give back to the community and to meet new people. I would learn alot of new things and be a valuable asset to Alaska and the people.	

Sonshine D. Konovalov

P.O Box 3462 Homer, AK 99603 (907)738-4410

Objective

Office administrative position

Employment History

01/12/2012 - PCA

Present Consumer Direct

Homer, AK

Provided routine individualized healthcare such as changing bandages and dressing wounds, and applying topical medications to the elderly, convalescents, or persons with disabilities at the patient's home or in a care facility. Monitored and report changes in health status. Provided personal care such as bathing, dressing, and grooming of patient.

08/01/2013 - PCA

2020 Rescare

Homer, AK

Currently providing personal care services for two clients.

09/01/2013 - PCA

01/01/2014 Immediate Care

Homer, AK

Taking care of clients, filling out paper work, cleaning house, dusting, medical appointments, providing transportation to the client to the grocery store, pay bills.

DIIIS

02/15/2008 - Waitress

01/12/2010 Elks Lodge

Sitka, AK

Took orders, got drink orders, greeted customers, bussed tables, filled salt

shaker, sugars, peppers

made coffee, put reservations on tables, seated customers.

01/01/2005 - Janitor

01/02/2006 Sitka Counseling

Sitka, AK

Cleaned bathrooms, offices and other office common areas. Responsible for cleaning services in facilities.

01/06/2001 - Administrative Clerk

01/05/2002 State of Alaska

Juneau, AK

Picked up mail and paychecks and distributed to staff, helped staff with projects,

copying pamplets, making phone calls, answered multi-line phone and

forwarded calls to appropiate staff, set up travel arrangements for staff. Emailed

memos, to staff, picked up pay checks for employees.

10/1/01-12/1/01 Associated Credit Agency

Answered phones, transferred calls, called customers to make payments on their accounts. Collected money in person for account collection. Mailed bills to customers and sealed envelopes. Answered multi-phone lines.

6/1/01-8/1/01 Keybank Teller Position

Counted deposits in Atm machine, Responsible for large amounts of cash that was deposited to the bank. Verifying transactions into bank accounts. Customer service, Sales, Making deposits.

Education

High School Diploma or Equivalent

Homer High School

AK

UAA Southeast University 30 Credits away from a AA Degree

Sitka AK

Additional Information

• Extensive Customer Service experience, 2 plus years client service. Proficient with Word and familiarity with Excel most computer programs. Took college classes in computer programs and got A. 30 Credits from a AA degree. Have worked for the University Southeast while going to college full-time. Prior experience working with the elderly and disabled. 7 years working with the public. Able to make quick decisions and maintain confidential information on clients. Able to travel anywhere to meet with clients and follow up on caseload. Honest, Teamplayer, Dependable, Hardworker. Have experience answering phones, fax machine, emails, responsible. Have worked for many different companys involving healthcare throughout Alaska.

Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Department

Advisory Planning Commission Application Submitted 2021-01-25 13:11:34

APC/Seat: Kalifornsky - Seat A (Term Expires 09/30/2023)

Name	Mobile Phone	
Kathryn A Medcoff	9072525217	
Home Phone	Work Phone	
9072622535	na	
Email	Date of Birth	
kpmilepost@gmail.com		
SSN	Voter#	
Residence Address	Mailing Address	
,	36026 Meandering Road Soldotna, AK 99669	
How long have you lived in the area served by this Advisory Planning Commission?	What knowledge, experience, or expertise will you bring to this board?	
March 2011	communicate with consumers that require education, additional knowledge particularly with regard to commission services	

Kathy A. Medcoff 36026 Meandering Road Soldotna, AK 907/262-2535 907/252-5217

EDUCATION:

Maple Valley High School graduate Nashville, Michigan

MISSION STATEMENT:

To continue to learn about how government works in my community; and

Be part of any changes that are planned

EMPLOYMENT:

MilePost Travel Magazine, Cheri Brewer, sales, 2011-2013;

Buckets Sports Grill, Fran Jones, server, kitchen prep – 2005-2012;

KSRM, Cheri Brewer, sales, created and produced ads, 1994-1996;

Mary Kay Sale Rep, self employed, sales, marketing, customer relations, 1980-1990;

Video Rental Store Ownership, self employed with spouse, sales, contract maintenance, 1984-1997

VOLUNTEER:

Kenai Christian Church Adult Women Leader - 1999- 2019

Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Department

Advisory Planning Commission Application Submitted 2021-01-22 09:56:36

APC/Seat: Kalifornsky – Seat C (Term Expires 09/30/2023)

Name	Mobile Phone	
Krista Schooley		
Home Phone	Work Phone	
	9072522081	
Email Control of the	Date of Birth	
kristaschooley@gmail.com		
SSN	Voter#	
Residence Address	Mailing Address	
,	49090 Charlie Brown Drive Soldotna, AK 99669	
How long have you lived in the area served by this Advisory Planning Commission?	What knowledge, experience, or expertise will you bring to this board?	
22 years	See resume.	

Krista Anne Schooley 49090 Charlie Brown Drive Soldotna Alaska 99669 (907) 252-2081

EDUCATION HISTORY

GED, Kenai Peninsula College, 1994

BEREAN SCHOOL OF MINISTRY - Pastoral Degree, Online, 2000-2002

WELLSPRING HEALING AND DELIVERANCE TRAINING, Abundant Life Church/Online, Certificates, 2004 - 2006

APOSTOLIC COUNSELING TRAINING SCHOOL - Healing and Deliverance Degree, Online, 2020 - Current

REV SCHOOL OF MINISTRY, 5 - Fold Apostlic School Training, Online - 2020 - Current

VOLUNTEER HISTORY

KAREN STREET PARK, SOLDOTNA ALASKA 2010 - 2016

- Adopted Karen Street Park from the city of Soldotna.
- My efforts caused the city of Soldotna to not get any disturbance calls during the summer about the park for the first time in 10 years.
- THE TRIBE: A group we started for the kids at the skatepark.
 - Mentored kids. Taught them about ownership of the park, to make it 'theirs' instead of the drug dealers.
 - BBQ's twice a month.
- THE UNDERGROUND: grassroots non-profit I started for at-risk, homeless 13-25 year olds.
 - Opened a Day Center with resources for clients.

BIKE, SKATE, SCOOT CHALLENGE WITH PETER MICCICHE – Karen Street Park Skatepark Soldotna, Alaska, 2010 - 2015

KENAI PENINSULA PROJECT HOMELESS CONNECT - 2010 - 2015

- Helped birth it.
- Clothing & Accessories Chair.

PEOPLE PROMOTING WELLNESS THROUGH COMMUNITY ACTION - 2010 -2015

- Member.

FUNNY RIVER HOMETOWN HEROES BBQ - 2018

- Coordinated a BBQ for First Responders and Hometown Heroes that helped with the fire.

COMMUNITY FIRST RESPONDERS APPRECIATION BBQ WITH SENATOR PETER MICCICHE - 2018 & 2019

Coordinated the efforts of community donating desserts for the BBQ's.

REFERENCES:

Senator Peter Michicche - (907) 398-6759

Andrew Carmichael - City of Soldotna Parks and Recreation Director - (907) 262-3151